
 

 

 

 

 

 

20 April 2018 

 

 

Jem Traylen 

Rainbow Wellington 

fyi-request-7611-9554a5bd@requests.fyi.org.nz 

 

  

Dear Jem Traylen 

 

On behalf of Gabriel Makhlouf, Secretary to the Treasury, I acknowledge receipt of 

your email, details included below: 

 

“We are requesting a copy of the reports listed as items 2, 3 and 4 listed in that 

response.” 

 

I note that this request follows on from an earlier Official Information Act request you 

made to the Treasury for a list of documents concerning Vote:Health. This request for 

specific documents was received by the Treasury on 16 April 2018 and will be dealt 

with in accordance with the provisions of the Official Information Act. 

 

The Treasury will not publish your personal contact details or use the information for 

any reason other than processing your request.  The personal information you provide 

will be subject to the requirements of the Privacy Act 1993 and the Official Information 

Act 1982. 

 

Yours sincerely 

 

 

 

 

Jean McDowall 

Ministerial Advisor 

 


